
RFP 19-9 School Mental Health Program – Questions & Answers  

 

1.       On page 6, it states that the RFP narrative Sections III-IV may not exceed 10 pages – do 

the requires section dividers count toward that page limit (i.e., the divider between Sections III 

and IV)? No. Additionally, we have decided to remove the page limit requirement, but we ask 

that you please be concise with your proposal.  

 

2.       On page 7, it states that “Proposals must state the period for which the proposal shall 

remain in effect (i.e., how much time does the District have to accept or reject the proposal 

under the terms proposed).” In which section should this statement go?  It can be placed 

anywhere in the narrative. 

 

3.       On page 11, B-1 asks us to describe our work with “other school districts.” Does this 

specifically mean other school districts and that we should not discuss previous/current work 

with MPS?  You may talk about your work in MPS, but we are especially interested in other 

districts if your agencies has worked with other districts and that should be the priority for that 

section. If you have only worked with MPS, you can focus on that in that section.  

 

4.       Where should Appendix 1 be included, or does it not need to be included since the 

information is contained in Appendix 2 (Organization Information Cover Page)? You don’t need 

to include Appendix 1 if the same information is covered in Appendix 2.  

 

5.   Are the early childhood services in the school district in the scope of this RFP? 

There are two foci of this RPF: 1) the 16 MPS schools that are currently funded for school 

mental health with district resources and 2) to establish a pool of providers who the district can 

reach out to if and when additional funding becomes available to expand school mental health 

 

6.   Can we list in our proposal the schools or types of schools we would be qualified to 

support? Yes if that is of interest to the agency to be that specific. 

 

7.      Would this be a time to propose expansion or are we mostly looking to maintain what we 

have?  Curious about the juvenile detention possibility… We accept all ideas. 

 


